Lori E. Lightfoot Department of Police - City of Chicago David O. Brown
Mayor 3510 S. Michigan Avenue - Chicago, [llinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

March 25, 2022

Andrea Kersten

Chief Administrator

Civilian Office of Police Accountability
1615 West Chicago Avenue, 4th Floor
Chicago, IL 60622

RE: Complaint Register Number: #2019-0001681
Dear Chief Administrator:

After careful review of the recommendations made by the Civilian Office of Police Accountability
(COPA) in this matter, the Chicago Police Department (CPD) concurs with certain findings and recommends
the following discipline; a 365-day suspension for Police Officer Dimar Vasquez, Star Number 17910, and
Employee Number il Regarding Sergeant Kevin Stephans, Star Number 911, Employee Number [l
Sergeant Cornelius Brown, Star Number 2235, Employee Number [JJJili] and Police Officer Victor Guebara,
Star Number 17147, and Employee Number il the Department recommends a 180-day suspension.
Lastly, the Department recommends a 90-day suspension for Sergeant Anton White, Star Number 1040, and
Employee Number il and a 10-day suspension for Police Officer Jose Rivera, Star Number 14928 and
Employee Number il Plcase prepare the appropriate penalties for the listed Department members.

Sincerely,

David O. Brown
Superintendent of Police
Chicago Police Department
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